
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Licensing 
Committee 
 
 
 
Mon 14th Dec 
2009 
7.00 pm 
 
Committee Room 2 
Town Hall 
Redditch 

Public Document Pack



 
 

Access to Information - Your Rights 
 

The Local Government 
(Access to Information) Act 
1985 widened the rights of 
press and public to attend 
Local Authority meetings 
and to see certain 
documents.  Recently the 
Freedom of Information Act 
2000, has further broadened 
these rights, and limited 
exemptions under the 1985 
Act. 

Your main rights are set out 
below:- 

• Automatic right to attend 
all Council and 
Committee meetings 
unless the business 
would disclose 
confidential or “exempt” 
information. 

• Automatic right to inspect 
agenda and public reports 
at least five days before 
the date of the meeting. 

• Automatic right to inspect 
minutes of the Council 
and its Committees (or 
summaries of business  

 

undertaken in private) for 
up to six years following a 
meeting. 

• Automatic right to inspect 
lists of background 
papers used in the 
preparation of public 
reports. 

• Access, upon request, to 
the background papers 
on which reports are 
based for a period of up 
to four years from the 
date of the meeting. 

• Access to a public 
register stating the names 
and addresses and 
electoral areas of all 
Councillors with details of 
the membership of all 
Committees etc. 

• A reasonable number of 
copies of agenda and 
reports relating to items to 
be considered in public 
must be made available 
to the public attending 
meetings of the Council 
and its Committees etc. 

• Access to a list specifying 
those powers which the 
Council has delegated to its 
Officers indicating also the 
titles of the Officers 
concerned. 

• Access to a summary of the 
rights of the public to attend 
meetings of the Council and 
its Committees etc. and to 
inspect and copy 
documents. 

• In addition, the public now 
has a right to be present 
when the Council 
determines “Key Decisions” 
unless the business would 
disclose confidential or 
“exempt” information. 

• Unless otherwise stated, all 
items of business before the 
Executive Committee are 
Key Decisions.  

• (Copies of Agenda Lists are 
published in advance of the 
meetings on the Council’s 
Website: 
www.redditchbc.gov.uk 

 
If you have any queries on this Agenda or any of the decisions taken or wish to 

exercise any of the above rights of access to information, please contact  
Denise Sunman  

Committee Support Services  
 

Town Hall, Walter Stranz Square, Redditch, B98 8AH 
Tel:  Fax: (01527) 65216 

e.mail: committee@redditchbc.gov.uk                Minicom: 595528 
 



 
 

 
 
 
Licensing 
Committee 

 

 

 

14th December 2009 

7.00 pm 

Committee Room 2 Town Hall 

 

Agenda Membership: 

 Cllrs: M Braley (Chair) 
K Banks (Vice-Chair) 
M Chalk 
A Clayton 
J Cookson 
D Enderby 
J Field 
A Fry 
 

W Hartnett 
N Hicks 
D Hunt 
W King 
J Pearce 
D Smith 
D Thomas 
 

1. Apologies  To receive the apologies of any Member who is unable to 
attend this meeting. 
  

2. Declarations of Interest  To invite Councillors to declare any interests they may have 
in items on the agenda. 
  

3. Minutes  

(Pages 1 - 6)  

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of 
the Executive Committee held on  
 
(Minutes attached) 
  

4. Petition - Hackney 
Carriage Fare Tarrif  

Head of Environment 

To receive a report in respect of a petition received in respect 
of Hackney Carriage Fare Tariff 2010. 
 
(Petition previously circulated) 
 
(Oral report) 
 
(No Specific Ward Relevance)  

5. Licensing Act - Annual 
Report  

(Pages 7 - 18)  

Head of Environment 

To consider an annual update on the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
(Report attached) 
 
 
All Wards  

6. West Mercia Police  To consider an update from West Mercia Police. 
 
(Oral report) 
 
All Wards  



 
 
LICENSING 
Committee  

 

 

14th December 2009 
 

7. Worcestershire County 
Council - Trading 
Standards  

To consider an update from Trading Standards, 
Worcestershire County Council. 
 
(Oral Report) 
  
All Wards 

8. Premises Licensing - 
Update  

(Pages 19 - 36)  

Head of Strategy and 
Partnerships 

To consider an update on the implementation of 
recommendations arising from the visit to Cardiff in 2007. 
 
(Report attached) 
 
All Wards  

9. Work Programme 2009 - 
2011  

(Pages 37 - 38)  

Chief Executive 

To consider and review the Committee’s Work Programme. 
 
(Report attached) 

10. Exclusion of the Public  It may be necessary, in the opinion of the Chief Executive, to 
consider excluding the public form the meeting in relation to 
the following items of business on the grounds that exempt 
information is likely to be divulged.  It may be necessary, 
therefore, to move the following resolution: 
 
“that, under S.100 I of the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended by the Local Government (Access to 
Information (Variation) Order 2006, the public may be 
excluded from the meeting for the following matters(s) 
on the grounds that it/they involve(s) the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
relevant paragraphs (to be specified) of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12 (A) of the said Act, as amended.” 
  

  

 
 



 

 

 Chair 
 

  
 

LicensingLicensingLicensingLicensing 
Committee 

 
 

 
 

2nd November 2009 

 

MINUTES Present: 
  

Councillor Michael Braley (Chair), Councillor Kath Banks (Vice-Chair) 
and Councillors A Clayton, J Cookson, J Field, A Fry, W Hartnett, 
N Hicks, D Hunt and J Pearce 
 

 Officers: 
 

 S Garratt and G Revans 
 

 Committee Officers: 
 

 Denise Sunman 
 

 
5. APOLOGIES  

 
Apologies for absence were received on behalf of Councillors D 
Smith and D Thomas. 
 

6. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

7. MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED that 
 
the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 
28th September 2009 be confirmed as a correct record and 
signed by the Chair. 
 

8. LICENSING - SERVICE STANDARDS  
 
Members considered a report which sought endorsement of the 
Licensing Service’s written Service Standards. 
 
Officers reported that although there were no statutory 
requirements for the Council to publish Licensing Service Standards 
it had been recognised as good practice to provide written 
standards that indicate the level of service that customers can 
expect from the Service. 
 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



  
 

LicensingLicensingLicensingLicensing 
Committee 

 
 
 

2nd November 2009 

 
RESOLVED that 
 
the Licensing Service Customer Standards, as amended and 
detailed below, be approved and published. 
 
 
 

Licensing Service Customer Standards 
 

The Licensing Service 
 
The Licensing Section operates in connection with the Council’s 
role as the Licensing Authority for the Licensing and Gambling Acts 
and the Local Authority for the regulation of all other licensable 
activities. We work in partnership with the Police, Trading 
Standards, Businesses, Residents and other partner organisations.  
 
Through advice and enforcement we seek to ensure high standards 
of operation from the premises and the services we licence. 
 
It is the Licensing Service’s intention that all licence applications will 
be dealt with promptly.  However, many delays are caused by 
applicants who fail to submit all required documents. 
 
Each licence or registration is considered in accordance with statute 
law, case law, any appropriate Council policy, the requirements of 
the Enforcement Policy and any applicable code of practice, 
guidance or condition. 
 
In addition to the consultation, administration and licence production 
processes most applications require an inspection of the proposed 
premises or vehicle by officers of the Council. 
 
The Licensing Service will when dealing with the investigation of 
complaints or possible breaches of licence conditions take 
enforcement action in line with our enforcement policy to ensure 
fairness and consistency. 

 
Complaints and Compliments  
 
If we do things well please tell us; but if you have a complaint 
please speak to the member of staff who has been dealing with 
you. They may be able to sort it out straight away. Alternatively, ask 
to speak to the manager. Complaints give us the chance to put 
things right and improve how we do things in the future. If you are 
still not satisfied we can give you our leaflet “How to make a 
complaint or compliment” which fully explains the formal complaints 

Page 2



  
 

LicensingLicensingLicensingLicensing 
Committee 

 
 
 

2nd November 2009 

 
procedure. We are determined to provide quality, customer 
focussed services.  
 
Licensing Service 
Customer Standards 

How will they be 
measured? 

Measuring 
Frequency 

We will investigate and 
resolve complaints made 
in relation to premises or 
services we licence within 
2 months.  
 

Excel Enforcement 
Spreadsheet 

Quarterly 

We will consult in 
accordance with Statutory 
requirements on all 
licensing matters. 

Post book Monitored 
yearly 

Application packages for 
all licences will be issued 
within 5 working days of 
receipt of request 

Post book Monitored 
quarterly 

All Premises Licences will 
be issued within 5 working 
days of public notices 
being completed if all 
papers are submitted and 
are complete and no 
representations are 
received. 

Post book Monitored 
quarterly 

All licensed vehicles will 
have safety tests carried 
out within 28 days of the 
appointed date. 

Caps Uniform Monitored 
Monthly 

All medical examinations 
and CRB applications for 
drivers will be renewed  
applied for within 28 days 
of the expiry the original 
documentation and in any 
case prior to the renewal 
of a licence. 

Caps Uniform Monitored 
Monthly 

Inspections: 
 
Licensing Act 2003 - 
Premises Licenses – 
Alcohol, Entertainment 
and Late Night 
Refreshment. 

 

 
 
Caps Uniform and 
Officers Excel 
Spreadsheet. 

 
 
Quarterly 

Page 3



  
 

LicensingLicensingLicensingLicensing 
Committee 

 
 
 

2nd November 2009 

 
A representative sample 
of premises and all 
premises which have been 
the source of complaints 
or other problems will be 
inspected prior to the 
issue of a licence.  All 
premises will be subject to 
a “during performance” 
inspection by the 
Enforcement Officer 
usually in company with 
the Police. 

 
Gambling Act 2005 – 
Premise Licence – 
Betting, Bingo and 
Amusement Arcades. 

 
All premises will be 
inspected prior to the 
issue of a licence. 
 

  

Taxis - Hackney 
Carriage Vehicles and 
Drivers, Private Hire 
Operators, Vehicles and 
Drivers. 
 
All applicants will be 
interviewed and all 
vehicles inspected prior to 
the issue of a licence. 
 
Licensing will work in 
partnership with VOSA 
and the West Mercia 
Police to ensure all 
licensed vehicles are kept 
in a roadworthy condition 
and fit for purpose. 

  

 

Page 4



  
 

LicensingLicensingLicensingLicensing 
Committee 

 
 
 

2nd November 2009 

 
9. SECURITY INDUSTRY AUTHORITY (S.I.A.) DOOR 

SUPERVISORS  
 
Members considered a report that sought endorsement of an 
application by the Council to the Security Industry Authority (S.I.A) 
for written authorisation, which would enable Licensing Officers to 
carry out entry and inspection powers in accordance with Section 
19 of the Private Security Industry Act (2001). 
 
Officers reported that such powers would prevent and detect 
offences in relation to door supervisors employed on Licensed 
Premises within the Borough on behalf of the S.I.A. and aid the 
Council’s Licensing Officers in the enforcement and management of 
community safety and the night time economy in partnership with 
the Police.  All enforcement visits to Premises Licensed under the 
Licensing Act (2003) would comply with the SIA Enforcement Policy 
Code of Practice. 
 
RECOMMENDED that 
 
an application to the Security Industry Authority (S.I.A.) for 
written authority be approved to enable Licensing Officers to 
carry out powers authorised by the Private Security Industry 
Act (2001). 
 

10. GAMBLING ACT - REVISED STATEMENT OF GAMBLING 
PRINCIPLES  
 
The Committee considered a report that requested the Council’s 
adoption of the revised Statement of Licensing Principles in 
accordance with Section 349 of the Gambling Act 2005. 
 
Officers reported that the revised Statement of Licensing Principles 
had been produced in consultation with neighbouring Local 
Authorities in Worcestershire, Hereford and Worcester Fire 
Authority and MS Entertainments Ltd (Shipleys) Ltd. 
 
Members were informed that, once adopted, the revised Statement 
of Licensing Principles would form the basis on which decisions 
would be made under the Gambling Act (2005) by the Licensing 
Committee, its Sub-Committees or Officers.  Any subsequent 
changes to the review would require full consultation with a wide 
range of statutory bodies.  By order of the Secretary of State, 
Licensing Authorities must publish the revised Statement of 
Licensing Principles by 14th January 2010. 
 

Page 5



  
 

LicensingLicensingLicensingLicensing 
Committee 

 
 
 

2nd November 2009 

 
RECOMMENDED that 
 
the revised Statement of Licensing Principles under the 
Gambling Act (2005), as detailed in Appendix 1 of the report, be 
adopted and added to the Council’s Policy Framework. 
 

11. WORK PROGRAMME  
 
Members considered the Committee’s Work Programme 2009/11.  
Officers reported that informal invitations had been extended to 
West Mercia Police and Worcestershire County Council’s Trading 
Standards to give updates to future meetings.  Officers would 
amend the Work Programme once dates had been identified. 
 
RESOLVED that 
 
the report be noted. 
 
 

 Chair 
 
 
 

The Meeting commenced at 7.02 pm. 
and closed at 7.50 pm. 

Page 6



  
 

Licensing 
Committee 

 No Specific  Ward Relevance 

 14th December 2009 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\1\8\AI00003815\LicensingReviewReport20.doc/25.11.09/LW 

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 – ANNUAL UPDATE 
 
 
(Report of the Head of Environment) 
 
1. Summary of Proposals 
 

This report provides an annual update on the Licensing Act 2003.  
This report is an overall view of functions carried out under the Act 
by the Licensing Team.  It shows how Licensing Officers are 
developing working practices and procedures in partnership with the 
responsible authorities and Community Safety to ensure licence 
holders comply with all relevant legislation and that our licence trade 
contribute to a safe and successful night time economy. 
 
The annual report includes at Appendix 1 a register of applications, 
temporary event notices, personal licenses and all other functions 
carried out under the Act. 
 

 
2. Recommendations 

 
The Committee is asked to RESOLVE that 
 
The Annual report on the Licensing Act 2003 be noted. 
 

3. Financial, Legal, Policy Risk and Sustainability Implications 
 
Financial 
 

3.1 There are no financial implications within this report. 
 

Legal 
 

3.2 The Council is responsible for carrying out the licensing function 
under the Licensing Act 2003.  The Act regulates the sale of alcohol, 
the provision of entertainment, and late night refreshment. 

 
3.3 The Council has delegated its licensing function to its Licensing 

Committee, Sub Committees and Licensing Officers referred 
collectively to as the “Licensing Authority”. 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 5Page 7



   
 

Licensing 
Committee 

 

 
 

 

14th December 2009 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\1\8\AI00003815\LicensingReviewReport20.doc/25.11.09/LW 

Policy 
 

3.4 The Statement of Licensing Policy was prepared in accordance with 
the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Guidance issued by 
the Secretary of State under section 182 of the Act.  The Council’s 
Policy was adopted and came into force on the 7th February 2008.    

 
3.5 The Statement of the Licensing Policy is a live document, subject to 

review to meet the changing needs of the community, business 
circumstances and legislation. 

 
3.6 A formal review of the policy and further consultation should be 

undertaken every three years and the next scheduled review will be 
carried out during 2010 and in place by end January 2011. 
 
Risk 

 
3.7 There are no risk implications within this report. 
 
 Sustainability / Environmental  
 
3.8 There are no sustainability or climate change implications, however, 

the night time economy can have a major impact on the environment 
i.e. litter, noise etc. 
 
Report 
 

4. Background 
 

4.1 The Council must promote the four licensing objectives which are: 
 
a) Prevention of crime and disorder 
b) Public safety 
c) The prevention of public nuisance 
d) The protection of children from harm 

 
4.2 The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 The Licensing Authority also has a duty under Section 17 of the 

Crime and Disorder Act 1988 to do all it can to prevent Crime and 
Disorder in the District.  The Licensing Authority works closely in 
partnership with all other relevant bodies and works towards the 
exchange of intelligence where ever possible to prevent Crime and 
Disorder. 

 
4.3 Public Safety 
 The Licensing Authority works in partnership with West Mercia 

Police and other responsible authorities to ensure the safety of the 
public who use licensed premises.  A targeted approach to 

Page 8



   
 

Licensing 
Committee 

 

 
 

 

14th December 2009 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\1\8\AI00003815\LicensingReviewReport20.doc/25.11.09/LW 

inspection and enforcement of licensed premises has been 
implemented. 

4.4 The Prevention of Public Nuisance / anti social behaviour 
 The Licensing Authority has taken an objective view following 

relevant representations as to the potential for nuisance and anti 
social behaviour and has worked with the responsible authorities 
and the applicant to mediate and has attached appropriate and 
proportionate conditions to the licences and certificates in agreement 
with all parties where necessary in order to prevent it.   

 
4.5 The Protection of Children from Harm 
 The Licensing Authority recognises that there are a range of 

activities for which licences may be sought, meaning that children 
can be expected to visit many of these premises, sometimes on their 
own, for food and/or other entertainment.  

 
4.6 The Licensing Act 2003 allows access by children to licensed 

premises subject to certain statutory restrictions.  For example, 
children are allowed to be on premises, or part of premises, where 
the primary function is other than the retail sale of alcohol.  
 
a) Licensing Officers are continuing to work together with the 

responsible authorities to improve exchange of intelligence to 
those who have a concern in the protection of children from 
harm; including the West Mercia Police, Trading Standards 
and the Safeguarding Children Board. 

 
b) Officers of the Worcestershire Trading Standards have 

conducted a programme of test purchases to Shops and off 
licences in Redditch to assess breaches of selling alcohol to 
young persons.  

 
4.7 The Council’s aim is to facilitate well run and managed premises 

with licence holders displaying sensitivity to the impact on local 
residents.  Licenses we issue under the Licensing Act 2003 are: 
 
a) Personal Licence 
b) Premises Licence 
c) Temporary Event Notice 

 
4.8 The Licensing Authority is responsible under the Act for granting 

licences for any licensable activity, namely: 
  

a) The sales by retail of alcohol 
b) The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club or, to the order 

of a member of the club. 
c) The provision of regulated entertainment and 
d) The provision of late night refreshment 
 

Page 9



   
 

Licensing 
Committee 

 

 
 

 

14th December 2009 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\1\8\AI00003815\LicensingReviewReport20.doc/25.11.09/LW 

4.9 Late night refreshment means the sale of hot food or drink to 
members of the public between the hours of 11pm and 5am.  
 

4.10 Regulated entertainment provided in the presence of an audience for 
the purpose of entertaining that audience, which consists of: 
 
a) The performance of a play 
b) The exhibition of a film 
c) An indoor sporting event 
d) Outdoor boxing or wrestling 
e) A performance of live or recorded Music 
f) A performance of Dance.  

 
4.11 The Licensing Authority is aware of the importance of the licensed 

trade to the local economy and its culture and leisure aspirations.  
The Licensing Authority is working together with all interested 
parties, statutory agencies and licensed business to ensure a mutual 
co-existence. 

  
5. Key Issues 
 
5.1 There have been 22 complaints made to environmental health 

regarding noise issues from licensed premises this year.  Some 
have been resolved very quickly through mediation, letter or advice, 
by Environmental Health Officers and Licensing Officers working in 
partnership whilst others have been prolonged, requiring the 
gathering of evidence. 

 
Loud music 19 
Humming Noise – machinery 2 
People noise 1 

 
5.2 On 1st July 2007 legislation became effective to control all smoking 

in enclosed public spaces, and workplaces, including shops, pubs, 
restaurants and public vehicles (transport).  The main purpose is to 
protect employees and the public from the effects of second hand 
smoke. 

 
5.3 198 visits were made to premises during the first year of this 

legislation being in force and since then it is evident that: 
 
a) Trade in licensed premises has been reduced through the no 

smoking policy. 
 
b) Smoking issues have been self policing. 
 
c) No fixed penalties have been required/issued to licensees. 
 

Page 10



   
 

Licensing 
Committee 

 

 
 

 

14th December 2009 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\1\8\AI00003815\LicensingReviewReport20.doc/25.11.09/LW 

5.4 The number of complaints which have been investigated by the 
Licensing Officer for Project, Liaison and Enforcement for smoking 
on licensed premises: 
 
Smoking on Licensed Premises  2 
 

5.5 The following complaints have been investigated by the Licensing 
Officer for West Mercia Police and the Licensing Officer for Project 
Liaison and Enforcement  

 
Breach of Licensing Conditions 1 
Irresponsible drinks promotions 1 

 
5.6 No permission is required from the Licensing Authority in relation to 

Temporary Event Notices.  This is a notification scheme; the only 
responsible authority who can object is the Police; who must then 
serve a counter notice.  Premises may have up to 12 events in any 
one year. 

 
a) 40 Notices were served on the Council.  No counter notices 

were received from the Police.  
 
b) No premises used their full quota of temporary events and 

therefore no advice was issued regarding the need for a 
Premises Licence. 

 
c) No problems using this system have been reported to the 

Council. 
 
5.7 The Licensing Authority works towards the proper integration of its 

Licensing Policy with other strategies adopted by the Council for 
example the Enforcement Policy – using a graduated approach 
including advice, guidance and then enforcement/court action only if 
necessary. 

 
5.8 Where relevant representations have been made, any Conditions 

attached to premises licences have reflected so far as possible local 
crime prevention strategies. 
 
a) The Licensing Authority has taken account of the local Crime 

and Disorder Reduction Partnership and the Licensing 
Manager regularly attends these meetings. 

 
b) The Licensing Authority has made comment on various 

government transport strategies, which touch on the provision 
of night-time and evening services including the recent 
Consultation on Improving Access to Taxis.  

 

Page 11



   
 

Licensing 
Committee 

 

 
 

 

14th December 2009 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\1\8\AI00003815\LicensingReviewReport20.doc/25.11.09/LW 

c) The Licensing Authority has ensured that planning, building 
control and licensing functions have been properly separated 
to avoid duplication and inefficiency. 

 
d) The Licensing Authority has conducted itself in a way that has 

promoted good race relations with due regard to the need to 
eliminate unlawful discrimination. 

 
5.9 Pubwatch - The Licensing Authority has consulted with the 

representatives from licensed premises and other appropriate bodies 
by attending the Pubwatch meetings; these meetings are held on a 
monthly basis, and are attended by most of the town centre licensed 
premises managers, West Mercia Police, CCTV staff and licensing 
staff.  A member of the Licensing team will continue to attend on a 
regular basis to discuss and keep under review matters relating to 
licensing.   
 

5.10 Enforcement/Licensing Forum - The Council’s Statement of 
Licensing Policy states that the Licensing Authority would establish 
protocols with local police and other relevant authorities.  The 
protocols will set out how the Enforcement will be effected by 
cooperative working between the Licensing Authority (which has 
certain enforcement duties) and the Police and other Responsible 
Authorities and gathering evidence on problem premises. 

 
5.11 Local Police and Trading Standards have asked for the Statement of 

Licensing Policy to be reviewed with a view to giving it “more teeth” 
but a recent Home Office programme of training on Licensing 
Enforcement confirmed that areas where there are high instances of 
alcohol related problems (as there are in Redditch) tend to be those 
where robust enforcement protocols do not exist.  

 
5.12 The responsible authorities and the licensing authority signed up to 

an enforcement protocol co-written by previous forum members.  
This document is due to be reviewed by the licensing forum with a 
view to ensuring a more robust response by all agencies. 

 
5.13 The Home Office has also promoted active Police evidence 

gathering to identity problem premises.   
 
5.14 When a more robust enforcement protocol is in place and 

implemented the Licensing Authority will then be in a position to fulfil 
its enforcement role under the legislation, by way of Reviews of 
premises instigated by the responsible authority, as envisaged by 
the Licensing Act. 

 
5.15 The comments made by the local Police and Trading Standards 

regarding the countywide Statement of Licensing Policy have been 
taken forward to the Countywide Licensing Officers group and it has 

Page 12



   
 

Licensing 
Committee 

 

 
 

 

14th December 2009 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\1\8\AI00003815\LicensingReviewReport20.doc/25.11.09/LW 

been agreed by the group that those comments should be included 
within the formal review of the Statement of Licensing Policy due to 
be implemented early next year.  The Police and Trading Standards 
will also have an opportunity to make further recommendations at 
that time should they wish. 

 
5.16 The Licensing Forum established with the help of CDRP holds 

quarterly meetings to discuss the wider issues of licensing with 
responsible authorities. 

 
5.17 The Licensing Forum has now been split to form a sub group.  This 

sub group has been formed so that monthly meetings of the 
responsible authorities can be held to work in partnership to target 
problem premises and co-ordinate enforcement action.  This group 
will meet as and when necessary.  

5.18 Out of Hours and Daytime Inspections - Premises in the district are 
inspected late at night and at weekends periodically by a Licensing 
Officer in partnership with the West Mercia Licensing Officer for 
Redditch PC Neil Sharpe. Joint daytime inspections are also 
conducted and both Officers act in advisory roles to Licensees to 
ensure that premises are run in accordance with conditions and the 
operating schedule of the premises.   

 
5.19 Officers gather intelligence on any change in status which may give 

rise for concern for responsible authorities or the Licensing Authority. 
For example a change in the DPS (Designated Premises 
Supervisor) which has not been notified to the Council. 

 
5.20 The Community Safety Team, the Police and Trading Standards co-

operated to produce a joint risk assessment of a number of high risk 
on and off premises in the first quarter of 2009.  The findings of this 
work informed the selection of premises targeted through the Home 
Office funded “Due Diligence Audit” programme. 

 
5.21 The Community Safety Officers, Councillors and Licensing Officers 

have received feedback from the auditors regarding those premises 
that were targeted for the Due Diligence Audit and the improvements 
that this Audit has made. 

 
5.22 Early Intervention - Where complaints are made against premises, or 

where there is a concern by Officers that there is a failure of general 
management, an early intervention programme is commenced.  It 
may be that this information comes via the Police Licensing Officer 
prompting a joint visit to engage with the Licensee and the Brewery 
Area Manager. 

 
5.23 This action accords with the Enforcement Policy and National 

Guidance to follow three distinct stages, (Traffic light warnings)  
 

Page 13



   
 

Licensing 
Committee 

 

 
 

 

14th December 2009 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\1\8\AI00003815\LicensingReviewReport20.doc/25.11.09/LW 

a) Advice                             (green)   
 
b) Written warning              (amber)  
 
c) Licence Review / Court Action for  

Breach of Statute / Licence Condition (red) 
 

5.24 Officers work with the representatives and responsible authorities to 
achieve a resolution to any problems.  This method of working has 
only recently been implemented and is still in the early stages of 
development. 

 
5.25 SIA (Security Industry Authority) – Authorisation to carryout 

inspections on behalf of the SIA has been endorsed by Councillors 
at the meeting of the Licensing Committee on 2nd November 2009.  
Application forms have now been sent to the S I A for individual 
officers to be authorised and the first inspection of door staff working 
in Redditch has been agreed with the SIA, West Mercia Police and 
Licensing Officers as a training exercise in December.  Further 
inspections are planned for the future.  
 

5.26 County Licensing Officers Working Group - The responsibility of the 
Licensing Authority is created by statute and is administered by the 
district Licensing Officers operating within the county of 
Worcestershire.  To prevent legal challenge, it is important that the 
Licensing function is operated in a consistent way, both through local 
offices and the Worcestershire Hub.  To achieve this aim, Officers 
meet on a regular basis to share information on services and to 
engage in the drafting of Licensing Policies.  This has been a 
successful formula over the past three years to provide common 
Licence Application Forms, Policy and Guidance Notes throughout 
the County.  The Licensing Manager for Redditch is currently the 
chair of this working group. 
 

5.27 The Institute of Licensing is a National organisation of England and 
Wales and is divided into regions. It offers direction to local 
authorities on new legislation and training.  Membership of this 
organisation is by way of an eligibility criteria and this Council is a 
member of this organisation and a contributor to the Institute through 
your Licensing Manager having the necessary qualification in 
Licensing Law.  
 

5.28 Professor Colin Manchester of the Faculty of Law, University of 
Warwick has undertaken research of the Licensing Act 2003 and for 
the past 12 months has engaged with Wyre Forest District Council 
(as a small authority) to study its administration of the Licensing Act.  
In 2009, research will also extend to Solihull Metropolitan Council, (a 
medium sized authority) and to the Birmingham City Council, (as a 
large authority).  Wyre Forest District Councils administration of 

Page 14



   
 

Licensing 
Committee 

 

 
 

 

14th December 2009 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\1\8\AI00003815\LicensingReviewReport20.doc/25.11.09/LW 

Licensing has been under scrutiny, and Redditch Borough Council 
has benefited from the advice and guidance given through the 
Licensing Officers Group.  Professor Manchester attended the 
review training given jointly to Members and other authorities by 
Officers of Redditch and Wyre Forest and gave positive feedback at 
its conclusion. 
 

5.29 It is paramount that Members receive regular and modern training in 
the matters of Hearings and Reviews (Licensing Act 2003) and that 
every opportunity is shared to reduce cost. 
 

5.30 Redditch Borough Council Licensing Officers worked with Wyre 
Forest District Council Licensing Officers to provide training on 
Reviews under the Licensing Act 2003 at Redditch on 12th February 
2009. 

 
5.31 Community Safety highlighted the lack of information members had 

received regarding the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

5.32 Licensing Officers responded to this need; produced and distributed 
a handbook for Members which contained a copy of the Licensing 
Act 2003, the guidance under Section 182, a Jargon buster and 
Lacors guidance on the role of the elected Member.  It also 
contained Redditch Borough Councils Statement of Licensing Policy.  
Each Licensing Committee Member was issued with one in August 
this year.   
 

5.33 The handbook was considered good practice by Walsall Council. 
 
5.34 A copy of the Public Register can be found at appendix 1. 
 
6. Other Implications 
 
 Asset Management - None. 
 

Community Safety - Licensing and the regulation of the night 
time economy plays a key role in the 
prevention of crime and disorder.  There 
is a real fear of alcohol related violence 
and crime. 

 
Human Resources - None. 
 
Social Exclusion - None. 

 
7. Lessons Learnt 
 
7.1 The Statement of Licensing Policy is due to be formally reviewed in 

2010 and has to be implemented by early January 2011.  The last 

Page 15



   
 

Licensing 
Committee 

 

 
 

 

14th December 2009 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\1\8\AI00003815\LicensingReviewReport20.doc/25.11.09/LW 

formal review of the policy took place in 2007 and no responses to 
the consultation were received at that time.  The review of the policy 
has to include all stakeholders and the responsible authorities.  
Since the consultation in 2007 Issues have been raised by two of the 
responsible authorities; the Police and Trading Standards regarding 
the countywide policy statement and this has highlighted whether the 
consultation process was robust enough and whether the 
countywide officers should be inviting responsible authorities to their 
group meetings during the consultation process. 
 

7.2 It was decided by the countywide Licensing Officers group that the 
responsible authorities should be invited to a meeting during the 
consultation process to discuss any comments they may have 
regarding any proposed changes to the policy and this would be 
implemented during the next formal consultation in 2010. 

 
8. Background Papers 
 

Statement of Licensing Policy - Redditch Borough Council 
Licensing Act Guidance 
Crime and Disorder Act 1988 
 

9. Consultation 
 

This report has been prepared in consultation with relevant Borough 
Council Officers and; 
 
West Mercia Police  
Trading Standards  
 

10. Author of Report 
 
The author of this report is Sue Garratt (Licensing Manager) who can be 
contacted on extension 3032 (email: sue.garratt@redditchbc.gov.uk) for 
more information. 
 

11. Appendices 
 

Appendix 1 - Licensing Act 2003 Public Register. 
 
 

Page 16



   
 

Licensing 
Committee 

 

Appendix 1 
 

 

14th December 2009 
 

THE PUBLIC REGISTER 
Number of Licences at December 2009 
 
Personal Licences  446 
Premises Licences 198 
Club Premises Certificates 24 
 
 
Number of Licence Applications Received for the Year 2009 
 
Personal Licences 51 
New Applications for Premises Licences 7 
Applications to Vary Premises Licences 4 
Applications to Vary the Designated Premises 
Supervisor  

36 

Application to Transfer Premises Licences 8 
Temporary Event Notices 40 
 
 
Number of Licences which have required Hearings / Review / Appeals 
2009 
 
Hearings  0 
Reviews 0 
Appeals to Magistrates Court 0 
 
 
Number of Licences that have ceased to trade / lapsed licences  
 
 
 
 
 
Number of Complaints made against Licensed premises         
 
Complaints Total  2 

 

Ceased to trade / lapsed licences ( last 3 years )  2 

Page 17



Page 18



  
 

Licensing 
Committee 

 No Specific  Ward Relevance 

 14th December 2009 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\1\8\AI00003818\CardiffReportUpdate10.doc/dg 

 

PREMISES LICENSING - UPDATE ON IMPLEMENTATION OF 
RECOMMENDATIONS ARISING FROM VISIT TO CARDIFF, 2007 
 
(Report of the Head of Strategy and Partnerships) 
 
 
1. Summary of Proposals 
 

This report provides an update on progress made in implementing 
recommendations made by Redditch Community Safety Partnership 
designed to prevent and reduce violent crime and disorder 
associated with licensed premises and the wider night-time 
economy. 
 
These recommendations affected Redditch Borough Council 
services and other local agencies, and were contained in the report 
“Findings from visit to Cardiff – licensing and regulation of the night 
time economy” (abbreviated to “the Cardiff Report”) which was 
presented to the Licensing Committee in December 2007. 

 
 
2. Recommendations 

 
The Committee is asked to RESOLVE that the report be noted. 
 

3. Financial, Legal, Policy Risk and Sustainability Implications 
 
Financial 
 

3.1 Progress in implementing recommendations from the Cardiff Report 
has generally been financed from current resources. 

 
3.2 In respect of the provision of accredited licensing training, it has 

been necessary for Officers working through the Community Safety 
Partnership to bid for and win a one-off external grant of around 
£2,500 to finance this. 
 
Legal 
 

3.3 The licensing system is primarily governed by the statute, 
regulations and guidance of the Licensing Act 2003.  One of the four 
primary objectives of the Licensing Act is “the prevention of crime 
and disorder”. 

 

Agenda Item 8Page 19



   
 

Licensing 
Committee 

 

 
 

 

14th December 2009 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\1\8\AI00003818\CardiffReportUpdate10.doc/dg 

Further, section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 requires 
Redditch Borough Council to have due regard to the likely effect of 
the exercise of each of its functions on, and the need to do all that it 
reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in its area.  The 
recommendations made in the Cardiff Report aim to help the Council 
to meet these duties. 
 
Policy 
 

3.4 As the local licensing authority, Redditch Borough Council is 
required to have in place a statement of licensing policy that sets out 
its general approach to making licensing decisions and how it will 
promote the licensing objectives.  The Council is required to review 
this statement at least once every three years.  The current licensing 
policy covers the period 2007 – December 2010. 
 
Risk 
 

3.5 Decisions made by the Licensing Sub-Committee in respect of 
licence applications, variations and reviews can be appealed which 
carries a risk of costs being awarded against the Council. 
 

3.6 Any failure to appropriately apply statutory Licensing requirements 
either in the operation of Officer delegated authority, or in Committee 
practice, may lead to challenge and undermine the Council’s ability 
to impact on the prevention of Crime and Disorder in the Borough. 

 
 Sustainability / Environmental / Climate Change  
 
3.7 No Sustainability, Environmental, or Climate Change implications 

have been identified. 
 
4. Background 

 
4.1 During 2007, representatives from Redditch Borough Council, West 

Mercia Police, and Worcestershire County Council, undertook a 
review of the Community Safety Partnership’s approach to regulating 
the local night-time economy (NTE) with the particular aim of 
reducing associated violent crime and disorder. 

 
4.2 The review was based on national research showing a strong 

connection between alcohol, NTEs and violent crime & disorder.  
Further, the research identified that social and physical 
environmental factors in licensed premises predict levels of 
aggression, disorder and violence within and in the vicinity of these 
premises.  It was observed that the licensing system provides a 
means of influencing and controlling premises’ environmental 
factors. 

 

Page 20



   
 

Licensing 
Committee 

 

 
 

 

14th December 2009 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\1\8\AI00003818\CardiffReportUpdate10.doc/dg 

4.3 A key aspect of this review was a multi-agency visit to Cardiff, where 
local agencies had received national recognition for their approach 
to these issues. 

 
4.4 In particular Cardiff’s approach had been credited with achieving: 
 

a) A 30% reduction in hospital Accident and Emergency Unit 
attendance due to assault injury between 2003 and 2007. 

 
b) Reductions in violent crime, which saw Cardiff make 

substantial improvements in its position relative to similar 
Community Safety Partnerships between 2002-03 and 2006. 

 
4.5 A report containing the review findings and recommendations was 

published and endorsed by Redditch Community Safety Partnership 
(RCSP) in October 2007 (“the Cardiff Report”). 
 

4.6 The Licensing Committee received and endorsed this report at its 
meeting on 5th December 2007. 
 

4.7 Fourteen recommendations were made in six key areas: 
 
a) Enhance intelligence gathering on premises. 
 
b) Introduce regular, joint risk assessments for each premises. 
 
c) Improve Officer and Member knowledge of licensing law and 

the local NTE. 
 
d) Developing the ability to engage with licensed premises and 

modify their behaviour short of formal enforcement action 
 
e) Strengthen the licence review and enforcement capabilities. 
 
f) Integrate these components into an effective system. 
 

4.8 Some of the above held direct implications for the Borough Council, 
and some more relevance to the various relevant partner agencies. 
 

4.9 In August 2009, relevant Officers were requested to provide updates 
in relation to the report’s recommendations.  These updates are 
provided verbatim at Appendix 1. 

 
5. Key Issues 
 
5.1 Since the publication of the Cardiff Report substantial efforts have 

been made by a range of agencies to implement the 
recommendations contained within the report. 

 

Page 21



   
 

Licensing 
Committee 

 

 
 

 

14th December 2009 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\1\8\AI00003818\CardiffReportUpdate10.doc/dg 

5.2 For the Borough Council the most significant progress has been the 
review of the Licensing Service Area within the Environmental 
Services Team, which led to new roles being defined, including a 
dedicated member of staff for enforcement, and new appointments 
being made to these key positions. 

 
5.3 For the responsible authorities, particularly the Police, the greatest 

progress has been seen developing engagement with high risk 
premises and the strengthening of enforcement practice.  There are 
numerous examples in Appendix 2 showing how firm engagement 
and the threat of enforcement can lead to premises taking action to 
reduce the risk their activities pose to the licensing objectives. 

 
5.4 A number of initiatives targeting Officer and Member knowledge of 

licensing law have either been delivered - such as a mock licence 
review jointly delivered with Wyre Forest District Council - or are 
being prepared, including the accredited training in licensing law, 
guidance to responsible authorities on how to prepare for review 
proceedings and an annual monitoring report given by the Licensing 
Manager and responsible authorities to the Licensing Committee. 

 
5.5 Some of the recommendations made around enhancing intelligence 

gathering have not been taken forward.  For example the use of 
targeted covert surveillance, whilst not ruled out, has not been 
deemed to be appropriate or cost effective up to this point.  
Additionally, licence conditions have not been made available to the 
public and partner agencies online due to delays in the 
implementation of the new Borough Council website and the 
Licensing software system.   
 

5.6 Progress in other areas of intelligence gathering has been better.  
Discussions between Officers representing RCSP and 
Worcestershire Drug and Alcohol Action Team (DAAT) have been 
ongoing with representatives of Worcestershire Acute Hospitals 
Trust.   The aim of this has been to introduce a procedure that will 
allow data to be collected from patients who attend the Accident and 
Emergency Department having been assaulted.  This data, once 
anonymised, will be passed to the Community Safety Team and 
Police to help identify patterns of disorder and otherwise unreported 
incidents.   There is an agreement to pilot this procedure for one 
month and for it to be reviewed after this time. 

 
5.7 For similar reason the Police have introduced and continue to use a 

de-facto “last drink” policy allowing them to routinely collect 
information about where offenders under the influence of alcohol 
have been drinking.  This information is managed through the 
“Innkeeper” software system which holds all Police data relating to 
licensed premises. 
 

Page 22



   
 

Licensing 
Committee 

 

 
 

 

14th December 2009 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\1\8\AI00003818\CardiffReportUpdate10.doc/dg 

5.8 Risk assessment procedures have been used to assist with the 
premises engagement and maintain focus on premises associated 
with a high number of incidents and offences.  Formal risk 
assessments have also been used to select venues to participate in 
the Borough’s first licensed premises audit and award scheme: 
“Responsible Alcohol Retailers.”  However the risk assessment 
process is still heavily reliant on Police crime and incident data and 
due to resource constraints in the Community Safety Team has not 
been updated since January 2009. 
 

5.9 A multi-agency licensing monitoring forum has been in operation 
since May 2008 to help co-ordinate risk assessment, engagement 
and enforcement activity.  This forum has published terms of 
reference and is accountable to the Community Safety Partnership.  
Leadership of this forum has recently passed from the Community 
Safety Team to the Police. 

 
6. Other Implications 
 
 Asset Management - None identified (some Council premises 

are Licensed and therefore affected by 
this report. The Town Hall itself is one 
Town Centre venue.) 
 

Community Safety - Licensing and the regulation of the night 
time economy plays a key role in 
preventing and reducing violent crime 
and disorder. 

 
Human Resources - Revisions to the Council’s staffing of the 

Licensing function have improved the 
Council’s capacity in this area. Further 
revisions are under consideration as part 
of the current WETT (Worcestershire 
Enhanced Two Tier) project.  

 
Social Exclusion - None identified. 

 
 
7. Lessons Learnt 
 

Since the publication of the “Cardiff Report” substantial efforts have 
been made by a range of agencies across RCSP, including the 
Borough Council, to implement the recommendations contained 
within the report.  Continued effort will be required to complete and 
sustain this programme. 
 

 

Page 23



   
 

Licensing 
Committee 

 

 
 

 

14th December 2009 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\1\8\AI00003818\CardiffReportUpdate10.doc/dg 

 
8. Background Papers 
 

Copies of these papers are available on request. 
 
The Hampton Review; (March 2005);  “Reducing administrative 
burdens: effective inspection and enforcement”; HM Treasury. 
 
Cooper, J. (October 2007); “Findings from visit to Cardiff – licensing and 
regulation of the night time economy”.  Report to Redditch Borough 
Council’s Licensing Committee, 05/12/07.  Redditch Community 
Safety Partnership. 
 
Cooper, J. (November 2008); “Alcohol Related Partnership Activity – 
Redditch Community Safety Partnership Funding Application”; 
Redditch Community Safety Partnership. 
 
Cooper, J. & Ray, K. (March 2009);  “Pilot scheme for 
depersonalised A&E assault attendance data sharing”; Redditch 
Community Safety Partnership / Worcestershire Drug and Alcohol 
Action Team. 
 
Deehan, A. (1999); “Alcohol and Crime: Taking Stock”; Home Office, 
Crime Reduction Research Series Paper 3. 
 
Moore, L. (May 2007); “Violence and Disorder related to Redditch’s 
Night Time Economy: Fuse and Chicago Rock”;  Redditch 
Community Safety Partnership. 
 
Moore, S. & Jones, T. (December 2006)  “Green, Amber, Red – 
Cardiff’s Unique Traffic Light System Targets Disorder in Licensed 
Premises” in “Police Review” (01/12/06), Cardiff Police licensing 
team. 
 
Redditch Borough Council (2007).  “Statement of Licensing Policy 
2007-10”. 
 
The Rogers Review, (March 2007); “National Enforcement Priorities 
for Local Authority Regulatory Services”; Cabinet Office. 
 
Shepherd, JP. (2004); “The role of emergency departments in 
community violence prevention”; Department of Health. 
 
Shepherd, J. (October 2007) “Effective NHS Contributions to 
violence prevention – The Cardiff Model.” 
 
Warburton, AL. & Shepherd, JP. “Tackling alcohol related violence in 
city centres: effect of emergency medicine and police intervention”; 
(2006); Journal of Emergency Medicine. 

Page 24



   
 

Licensing 
Committee 

 

 
 

 

14th December 2009 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\1\8\AI00003818\CardiffReportUpdate10.doc/dg 

 
 

9. Consultation 
 
Consultation has been undertaken with relevant Borough Council 
Officers and relevant Officers in partner agencies. 
 

10. Author of Report 
 
The author of this report is James Cooper (Community Safety 
Project Officer) who can be contacted on extension 3352 or e-mail: 
james.cooper@redditchbc.gov.uk for more information. 
 
The contributors of the updates featured in Appendix 1 are: 
 
West Mercia Police – Inspector Ian Joseph 
Worcestershire County Council Trading Standards – Simon Wilkes 
Redditch Borough Council Licensing Team – Sue Garratt 
 

11. Appendices 
 
Appendix 1 - “Update on recommendations arising from 

report – August 2009.  Findings from visit to 
Cardiff – licensing and regulation of the night 
time economy. 

 

Page 25



Page 26



 

Licensing 
Committee 
 

 

 

 

Appendix 1 
         14th December 2009 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 U
p
d
at
e 
o
n
 r
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s 
ar
is
in
g
 f
ro
m
 r
ep
o
rt
 –
 A
u
g
u
st
 2
00
9 

 F
in
d
in
g
s 
fr
o
m
 v
is
it
 t
o
 C
ar
d
if
f 
– 
lic
en
si
n
g
 a
n
d
 r
eg
u
la
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e 
n
ig
h
t 
ti
m
e 
ec
o
n
o
m
y 

 R
ep
o
rt
 a
p
p
ro
ve
d
 b
y 
R
ed
d
it
ch
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
S
af
et
y 
P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
 (
R
C
S
P
) 
o
n
 3
1/
10
/2
00
7,
 a
n
d
 b
y 
R
ed
d
it
ch
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
o
u
n
ci
l  

L
ic
en
si
n
g
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e 
o
n
 0
5/
12
/2
00
7.
 

 1.
 
R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s 

1.
1.
 F
ol
lo
w
in
g 
th
e 
vi
si
t t
o 
C
ar
di
ff 
an
d 
a 
pe
rio
d 
of
 r
es
ea
rc
h,
 w
e 
m
ak
e 
th
e 
fo
llo
w
in
g 
re
co
m
m
en
da
tio
ns
 fo
r 
lic
en
si
ng
 a
nd
  

N
T
E
 m
an
ag
em
en
t i
n 
R
ed
di
tc
h.
 

1.
2.
 In
 o
rd
er
 to
 e
n
h
an
ce
 in
te
lli
g
en
ce
 g
at
h
er
in
g
 o
n
 p
re
m
is
es
 w
e 
re
co
m
m
en
d 
th
at
: 

 P
u
rp
o
se
 

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
 

R
ep
o
rt
in
g
 a
g
en
cy
/t
ea
m
 
P
ro
g
re
ss
 a
t 
A
u
g
u
st
 2
00
9 

E
nh
an
ce
 

in
te
lli
ge
nc
e 

ga
th
er
in
g 

on
 

pr
em
is
es
 

1.
2.
1.
 
T
he
 P
ol
ic
e 
ad
op
t a
 

“la
st
 d
rin
k”
 in
te
rv
ie
w
 

po
lic
y 
w
he
n 
ar
re
st
in
g 

su
sp
ec
ts
 w
ho
 a
re
 

un
de
r 
th
e 
in
flu
en
ce
 o
f 

al
co
ho
l; 

P
ol
ic
e 

Lo
w
 le
ve
l o
ffe
nc
es
 s
uc
h 
as
 ‘d
ru
nk
 a
nd
 d
is
or
de
rly
’ o
r 
‘d
is
or
de
rly
 

co
nd
uc
t’ 
re
qu
ire
 n
o 
in
te
rv
ie
w
 b
ut
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 
re
la
tin
g 
to
 a
rr
es
ts
 

is
 g
en
er
al
ly
 p
as
se
d 
on
 to
 th
e 
Li
ce
ns
in
g 
O
ffi
ce
r 
fo
r 
ac
tio
n.
 

E
xa
m
pl
es
 r
ec
en
tly
 in
cl
ud
e 
co
m
m
is
si
on
 o
f s
uc
h 
of
fe
nc
es
 b
y 

cu
st
om
er
s 
of
 a
 lo
ca
l p
ub
 o
ve
r 
a 
pe
rio
d 
of
 s
om
e 
m
on
th
s 
co
up
le
d 

w
ith
 o
th
er
 s
ub
st
an
tiv
e 
of
fe
nc
es
 p
ro
m
pt
in
g 
a 
re
vi
ew
 p
ro
ce
ss
 to
 

be
 c
om
m
en
ce
d.
 T
he
 o
ve
rw
he
lm
in
g 
ev
id
en
ce
 b
ro
ug
ht
 fo
rw
ar
d 

im
m
ed
ia
te
ly
 r
es
ul
te
d 
in
 th
e 
re
gi
on
al
 m
an
ag
em
en
t o
f t
he
 

pr
em
is
es
 r
ep
la
ci
ng
 th
e 
lo
ca
l m
an
ag
er
 a
nd
 d
oo
r 
m
an
ag
em
en
t 

te
am
.  

 M
or
e 
se
rio
us
 o
ffe
nc
es
 s
uc
h 
as
 a
ss
au
lts
 w
ill
 a
lw
ay
s 
re
qu
ire
 

su
sp
ec
t i
nt
er
vi
ew
s 
an
d 
re
le
va
nt
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 
is
 fo
rw
ar
de
d 
in
 th
e 

ap
pr
op
ria
te
 m
an
ne
r 
to
 th
e 
lic
en
si
ng
 o
ffi
ce
r.
 S
uc
h 
ev
id
en
ce
 is
 

co
lla
te
d 
as
 in
 th
e 
ex
am
pl
e 
ab
ov
e 
fo
r 
fu
tu
re
 u
se
 if
 n
ec
es
sa
ry
.  

 It 
sh
ou
ld
 b
e 
no
te
d 
th
at
 r
el
ev
an
t a
ut
ho
rit
ie
s 
ne
ed
 to
 ta
ke
 c
ar
e 

w
he
n 
us
in
g 
su
ch
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 
co
nc
er
ni
ng
 o
ffe
nc
es
 th
at
 h
av
e 

ta
ke
n 
pl
ac
e 
in
 p
ub
lic
 p
la
ce
s 
aw
ay
 fr
om
 a
 li
ce
ns
ed
 p
re
m
is
es
. I
t i
s 

lik
el
y 
th
at
 le
ga
l a
dv
ic
e 
to
 a
 r
ev
ie
w
 c
om
m
itt
ee
 w
ou
ld
 b
e 
th
at
 th
ey
 

sh
ou
ld
 o
nl
y 
co
ns
id
er
 e
vi
de
nc
e 
of
 o
ffe
nc
es
 c
om
m
itt
ed
 o
n 
or
 in
 

th
e 
cl
os
e 
vi
ci
ni
ty
 o
f a
 li
ce
ns
ed
 p
re
m
is
es
 a
nd
 th
e 
le
gi
sl
at
io
n 
is
 

fr
us
tr
at
in
g 
in
 th
is
 r
eg
ar
d.
  

 

Page 27



 

Licensing 
Committee 
 

 

 

 

Appendix 1 
         14th December 2009 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 P
u
rp
o
se
 

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
 

R
ep
o
rt
in
g
 a
g
en
cy
/t
ea
m
 
P
ro
g
re
ss
 a
t 
A
u
g
u
st
 2
00
9 

P
ol
ic
e 

 
T
he
 u
se
 o
f u
nd
er
co
ve
r 
op
er
at
io
ns
 ta
rg
et
in
g 
lic
en
si
ng
 b
re
ac
he
s 

is
 g
ov
er
ne
d 
by
 th
e 
R
eg
ul
at
io
n 
of
 In
ve
st
ig
at
or
y 
P
ow
er
s 
A
ct
 a
nd
 

au
th
or
ity
 u
nd
er
 th
at
 A
ct
 w
ou
ld
 b
e 
re
qu
ire
d 
fo
r 
su
ch
 a
n 

op
er
at
io
n.
 T
ra
di
ng
 S
ta
nd
ar
ds
 a
lre
ad
y 
ru
n 
op
er
at
io
ns
 ta
rg
et
in
g 

un
de
ra
ge
 d
rin
ki
ng
 s
al
es
 a
t o
ff 
lic
en
ce
 p
re
m
is
es
 b
ut
 th
e 
po
lic
e 

ar
e 
no
w
 a
llo
w
ed
 to
 o
pe
ra
te
 s
im
ila
r 
sc
he
m
es
.  

  

E
nh
an
ce
 

in
te
lli
ge
nc
e 

ga
th
er
in
g 

on
 

pr
em
is
es
 

1.
2.
2.
 
T
he
 P
ol
ic
e 
an
d 

T
ra
di
ng
 S
ta
nd
ar
ds
 

co
ns
id
er
 th
e 
us
e 
of
 

ta
rg
et
ed
 u
nd
er
co
ve
r 

op
er
at
io
ns
 to
 g
ai
n 

ev
id
en
ce
 o
f l
ic
en
se
 

br
ea
ch
es
; 

T
ra
di
ng
 S
ta
nd
ar
ds
 

W
hi
ls
t n
ot
 c
om
pl
et
el
y 
re
je
ct
in
g 
th
e 
op
po
rt
un
ity
 to
 p
ar
ta
ke
 in
 

op
er
at
io
ns
 it
 m
us
t b
e 
po
in
te
d 
ou
t t
ha
t t
he
 ty
pe
 o
f s
ur
ve
ill
an
ce
 

op
er
at
io
ns
 r
eq
ui
re
d 
in
 th
es
e 
ci
rc
um
st
an
ce
s 
(u
su
al
ly
 w
he
re
 te
st
 

pu
rc
ha
si
ng
 o
r 
w
ar
ni
ng
 v
is
its
 h
av
e 
fa
ile
d,
) 
ar
e 
ve
ry
 c
os
tly
 in
 

te
rm
s 
of
 b
ot
h 
po
lic
e 
an
d 
tr
ad
in
g 
st
an
da
rd
s 
tim
e,
 a
nd
 ‘r
ou
tin
e’
 

ev
en
ts
 a
re
 h
ig
hl
y 
un
lik
el
y 
to
 b
e 
au
th
or
is
ed
 a
t t
he
 p
re
se
nt
 ti
m
e.
 

W
he
re
 s
tr
on
g 
ev
id
en
ce
 a
nd
 in
te
lli
ge
nc
e 
su
gg
es
ts
 p
er
si
st
en
t 

cr
im
in
al
ity
 a
t a
 li
ce
ns
ed
 p
re
m
is
es
 th
en
 it
 is
 p
os
si
bl
e 
th
at
 a
 jo
in
t 

op
er
at
io
n 
m
ay
 b
e 
au
th
or
is
ed
. H
ow
ev
er
, t
hi
s 
w
ou
ld
 d
ep
en
d 
on
 

th
e 
av
ai
la
bi
lit
y 
of
 r
es
ou
rc
es
. 

  
E
nh
an
ce
 

in
te
lli
ge
nc
e 

ga
th
er
in
g 

on
 

pr
em
is
es
 

1.
2.
3.
 
T
he
 L
ic
en
si
ng
 T
ea
m
 

m
ak
e 
av
ai
la
bl
e 
to
 th
e 

P
ol
ic
e 
an
d 
ot
he
r 

re
sp
on
si
bl
e 

au
th
or
iti
es
, s
um
m
ar
y 

ve
rs
io
ns
 o
f t
he
 k
ey
 

co
nd
iti
on
s 
of
 

pr
em
is
es
 li
ce
ns
es
 to
 

ai
d 
m
on
ito
rin
g 
of
 

co
m
pl
ia
nc
e;
 

 

Li
ce
ns
in
g 
te
am
 

D
et
ai
ls
 o
f l
ic
en
se
s 
an
d 
co
nd
iti
on
s 
ar
e 
av
ai
la
bl
e 
on
 r
eq
ue
st
 v
ia
 

co
nt
ac
t w
ith
 th
e 
lic
en
si
ng
 o
ffi
ce
.  
U
nd
er
 th
e 
Li
ce
ns
in
g 
A
ct
 2
00
3 

th
er
e 
ar
e 
on
ly
 th
re
e 
m
an
da
to
ry
 c
on
di
tio
ns
; a
ll 
ot
he
r 
co
nd
iti
on
s 

th
at
 a
re
 a
tta
ch
ed
 a
re
 e
ith
er
 v
ol
un
te
er
ed
 b
y 
th
e 
lic
en
se
e 
or
 

ag
re
ed
 b
y 
C
om
m
itt
ee
 a
nd
 a
re
 in
di
vi
du
al
 to
 th
os
e 
pr
em
is
es
.  
 

 Li
ce
ns
in
g 
w
or
ks
 c
lo
se
ly
 w
ith
 th
e 
P
ol
ic
e 
an
d 
ot
he
r 
re
sp
on
si
bl
e 

au
th
or
iti
es
 to
 e
ns
ur
e 
an
y 
re
qu
es
t f
or
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 
of
 th
is
 n
at
ur
e 
is
 

av
ai
la
bl
e.
 

P
ol
ic
e 

 
D
et
ai
ls
 
of
 
lic
en
se
s 
an
d 
co
nd
iti
on
s 
ar
e 
no
w
 
av
ai
la
bl
e 
fo
r 
al
l 

di
st
ric
t 
lic
en
se
d 

pr
em
is
es
 
th
ro
ug
h 

th
e 

po
lic
e-
ow
ne
d 

an
d 

op
er
at
ed
 In
nW

eb
 s
ys
te
m
.  
   

E
nh
an
ce
 

in
te
lli
ge
nc
e 

ga
th
er
in
g 

on
 

pr
em
is
es
 

1.
2.
4.
 
T
he
 P
ol
ic
e 
or
 

Li
ce
ns
in
g 
T
ea
m
 m
ak
e 

th
e 
m
ai
n 
lic
en
se
 

co
nd
iti
on
s 
fo
r 
ea
ch
 

pr
em
is
es
 a
va
ila
bl
e 

on
lin
e 
so
 th
at
 P
ol
ic
e 

of
fic
er
s 
vi
si
tin
g 

Li
ce
ns
in
g 
te
am
 

T
he
 d
el
ay
 in
 th
e 
im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n 
of
 th
e 
ne
w
 w
eb
si
te
 fo
r 
R
ed
di
tc
h 

ha
s 
de
la
ye
d 
fu
rt
he
r 
de
ve
lo
pm
en
t o
f t
he
 L
ic
en
si
ng
 s
of
tw
ar
e 

sy
st
em
.  
It 
is
 n
ot
 e
nv
is
ag
ed
 th
at
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 
th
at
 d
et
ai
le
d 
w
ill
 b
e 

av
ai
la
bl
e 
on
-li
ne
; h
ow
ev
er
, b
et
te
r 
lia
is
on
 b
et
w
ee
n 
th
e 
P
ol
ic
e 

Page 28



 

Licensing 
Committee 
 

 

 

 

Appendix 1 
         14th December 2009 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 P
u
rp
o
se
 

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
 

R
ep
o
rt
in
g
 a
g
en
cy
/t
ea
m
 
P
ro
g
re
ss
 a
t 
A
u
g
u
st
 2
00
9 

 
lic
en
se
d 
pr
em
is
es
 c
an
 

ra
di
o 
th
ei
r 
co
nt
ro
l 

ce
nt
re
 to
 h
el
p 
m
on
ito
r 

co
m
pl
ia
nc
e;
 a
nd
  

Li
ce
ns
in
g 
O
ffi
ce
r 
an
d 
Li
ce
ns
in
g 
is
 p
ro
du
ci
ng
 g
oo
d 
re
su
lts
.  

 T
he
 L
ic
en
si
ng
 T
ea
m
 a
re
 a
ll 
no
w
 in
 p
la
ce
 a
nd
 th
e 
Li
ce
ns
in
g 

O
ffi
ce
r 
(p
ro
je
ct
, l
ia
is
on
 a
nd
 e
nf
or
ce
m
en
t)
 h
as
 a
 s
et
 p
ro
gr
am
 to
 

vi
si
t a
ll 
lic
en
se
d 
pr
em
is
es
 w
ith
in
 s
et
 ti
m
es
ca
le
s.
 T
ar
ge
tin
g 

pr
ob
le
m
 p
re
m
is
es
 in
cl
ud
in
g 
du
al
 v
is
its
 w
ith
 th
e 
P
ol
ic
e 
if 

ne
ce
ss
ar
y.
 

 
E
nh
an
ce
 

in
te
lli
ge
nc
e 

ga
th
er
in
g 

on
 

pr
em
is
es
 

1.
2.
5.
 
R
ed
di
tc
h 
C
om
m
un
ity
 

S
af
et
y 
P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
 

(R
C
S
P
) 
m
ak
e 

re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
ns
 to
 

W
or
ce
st
er
sh
ire
 A
cu
te
 

H
os
pi
ta
ls
 T
ru
st
 

(W
A
H
T
) 
to
 s
ee
k 

im
pr
ov
em
en
ts
 in
 th
ei
r 

da
ta
 c
ol
le
ct
io
n 

pr
oc
ed
ur
es
 s
o 
th
at
 th
e 

lo
ca
tio
n 
of
 N
T
E
 

as
sa
ul
ts
 c
an
 b
e 

sh
ar
ed
 w
ith
 R
C
S
P
1 .
 

C
om
m
un
ity
 S
af
et
y 
T
ea
m
 
R
ep
re
se
nt
at
io
ns
 a
nd
 in
vo
lv
em
en
t o
f D
A
A
T
 a
nd
 P
C
T
  l
ed
 to
 a
 

m
ee
tin
g 
to
 d
is
cu
ss
 p
ro
po
sa
l w
ith
 A
&
E
 c
on
su
lta
nt
s 
fo
r 
A
le
xa
nd
ra
 

H
os
pi
ta
l a
nd
 W
or
ce
st
er
 R
oy
al
 in
 D
ec
em
be
r 
20
08
. 

 F
ul
l b
us
in
es
s 
ca
se
 d
ra
fte
d 
an
d 
se
nt
 to
 c
on
su
lta
nt
s 
in
 M
ar
ch
 

20
09
 le
ad
in
g 
to
 fu
rt
he
r 
m
ee
tin
g 
at
 w
hi
ch
 it
 w
as
 d
ec
id
ed
 to
 r
un
 a
 

pa
pe
r-
ba
se
d 
da
ta
 c
ol
le
ct
io
n 
pi
lo
t a
t A
le
xa
nd
ra
 H
os
pi
ta
l f
or
 a
 

pe
rio
d 
of
 o
ne
 m
on
th
, w
ith
 a
 c
om
m
itm
en
t b
y 
th
e 
T
ru
st
 to
 r
ev
ie
w
 

th
e 
pi
lo
t f
in
di
ng
s.
 

 F
in
al
 d
et
ai
ls
 o
f t
he
 p
ilo
t a
re
 b
ei
ng
 c
on
fir
m
ed
 w
ith
 a
n 
ex
pe
ct
ed
 

st
ar
t d
at
e 
in
 th
e 
ne
xt
 fe
w
 m
on
th
s.
 

 
1.
3.
 S
o 
th
at
 r
eg
ul
at
or
y 
an
d 
en
fo
rc
em
en
t a
ct
iv
ity
 h
as
 th
e 
m
ax
im
um
 o
pp
or
tu
ni
ty
 to
 r
ed
uc
e 
ha
rm
 a
nd
 im
pr
ov
e 
ou
tc
om
es
 w
e 
re
co
m
m
en
d 
th
at
: 

 
P
u
rp
o
se
 

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
 

R
ep
o
rt
in
g
 a
g
en
cy
/t
ea
m
 
P
ro
g
re
ss
 a
t 
A
u
g
u
st
 2
00
9 

T
ar
ge
t 

en
fo
rc
em
en
t 

ac
tiv
ity
 to
 

re
du
ce
 h
ar
m
 

1.
3.
 T
he
 P
ol
ic
e,
 C
om
m
un
ity
 

S
af
et
y 
T
ea
m
, L
ic
en
si
ng
 

T
ea
m
, E
nv
iro
nm
en
ta
l H
ea
lth
 

an
d 
T
ra
di
ng
 S
ta
nd
ar
ds
 c
o-

op
er
at
e 
to
 p
ro
du
ce
 jo
in
t 
ri
sk
 

as
se
ss
m
en
ts
 o
f e
ac
h 

pr
em
is
es
 a
nd
 th
at
 th
es
e 
ar
e 

up
da
te
d 
re
gu
la
rly
 

P
ol
ic
e 

C
om
m
un
ity
 S
af
et
y 
T
ea
m
 

Li
ce
ns
in
g 
T
ea
m
 

E
nv
iro
nm
en
ta
l H
ea
lth
  

T
ra
di
ng
 S
ta
nd
ar
ds
 

T
he
 C
om
m
un
ity
 S
af
et
y 
T
ea
m
 h
as
 u
se
d 
P
ol
ic
e 
cr
im
e 
da
ta
 to
 

as
se
ss
 to
w
n 
ce
nt
re
 li
ce
ns
ed
 p
re
m
is
es
 a
cr
os
s 
W
or
ce
st
er
sh
ire
, 

al
lo
w
in
g 
R
ed
di
tc
h 
pr
em
is
es
 to
 b
e 
co
m
pa
re
d 
to
 s
im
ila
r 
on
es
 

el
se
w
he
re
 in
 th
e 
C
ou
nt
y 
fo
r 
th
e 
pe
rio
d 
20
06
/7
 a
nd
 2
00
7/
8.
  

T
he
se
 fi
nd
in
gs
 h
av
e 
he
lp
ed
 th
e 
P
ol
ic
e 
to
 ta
rg
et
 e
ng
ag
em
en
t 

an
d 
en
fo
rc
em
en
t a
ct
iv
ity
 a
ga
in
st
 h
ig
h 
ris
k 
pr
em
is
es
. 

 T
he
 C
om
m
un
ity
 S
af
et
y 
te
am
, P
ol
ic
e 
an
d 
T
ra
di
ng
 S
ta
nd
ar
ds
 c
o-

op
er
at
ed
 to
 p
ro
du
ce
 a
 jo
in
t r
is
k 
as
se
ss
m
en
t o
f a
 n
um
be
r 
of
 h
ig
h 

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1  
S
ou
th
 W
al
es
 A
cu
te
 H
os
pi
ta
ls
 T
ru
st
 h
as
 m
ad
e 
a 
la
rg
e 
co
nt
rib
ut
io
n 
to
 e
ffo
rt
s 
to
 r
ed
uc
e 
vi
ol
en
ce
 in
 C
ar
di
ff 
th
ro
ug
h 
da
ta
 s
ha
rin
g,
 s
en
di
ng
 s
ta
ff 
to
 v
is
it 
hi
gh
 r
is
k 
lic
en
se
d 
pr
em
is
es
 a
nd
 e
nc
ou
ra
gi
ng
 

vi
ct
im
s 
of
 v
io
le
nt
 c
rim
e 
to
 a
cc
es
s 
pr
ot
ec
tiv
e 
se
rv
ic
es
 a
nd
 th
e 
cr
im
in
al
 ju
st
ic
e 
sy
st
em
. 

 

Page 29



 

Licensing 
Committee 
 

 

 

 

Appendix 1 
         14th December 2009 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

P
u
rp
o
se
 

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
 

R
ep
o
rt
in
g
 a
g
en
cy
/t
ea
m
 
P
ro
g
re
ss
 a
t 
A
u
g
u
st
 2
00
9 

ris
k 
on
 a
nd
 o
ff 
pr
em
is
es
 in
 th
e 
fir
st
 q
ua
rt
er
 o
f 2
00
9.
  T
he
 

fin
di
ng
s 
of
 th
is
 w
or
k 
in
fo
rm
ed
 th
e 
se
le
ct
io
n 
of
 p
re
m
is
es
 ta
rg
et
ed
 

th
ro
ug
h 
th
e 
H
om
e 
O
ffi
ce
 fu
nd
ed
 “
D
ue
 D
ili
ge
nc
e 
A
ud
it”
 

pr
og
ra
m
m
e 
an
d 
ha
s 
al
so
 p
ro
ve
d 
us
ef
ul
 in
 a
llo
w
in
g 
ta
rg
et
ed
 

en
ga
ge
m
en
t o
f s
pe
ci
fic
 p
re
m
is
es
 r
es
ul
tin
g 
in
 v
ol
un
ta
ry
 

w
ith
dr
aw
al
 o
f c
rim
e 
ge
ne
ra
tin
g 
ev
en
ts
 o
r 
in
 o
ne
 c
as
e 
w
ho
le
sa
le
 

m
an
ag
em
en
t a
nd
 d
oo
rs
ta
ff 
ch
an
ge
s.
 

  
1.
4.
 In
 o
rd
er
 to
 im

p
ro
ve
 o
ff
ic
er
 a
n
d
 m
em

b
er
 k
n
ow

le
d
g
e 
o
f 
lic
en
si
n
g
 la
w
 a
n
d
 t
h
e 
lo
ca
l N
T
E
 s
o 
th
at
 th
ey
 c
an
 c
ar
ry
 o
ut
 th
ei
r 
du
tie
s 
 

w
ith
 g
re
at
er
 c
on
fid
en
ce
 w
e 
re
co
m
m
en
d 
th
at
: 

 P
u
rp
o
se
 

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
 

R
ep
o
rt
in
g
 

ag
en
cy
/t
ea
m
 

P
ro
g
re
ss
 a
t 
A
u
g
u
st
 2
00
9 

Im
pr
ov
e 

of
fic
er
 a
nd
 

m
em
be
r 

kn
ow
le
dg
e 
of
 

lic
en
si
ng
 la
w
 

an
d 
th
e 
lo
ca
l 

N
T
E
 

1.
4.
1.
 
C
ou
nc
ill
or
s 
si
tti
ng
 o
n 

th
e 
Li
ce
ns
in
g 

C
om
m
itt
ee
 b
e 

en
co
ur
ag
ed
 to
 

de
ve
lo
p 
a 
pe
rs
on
al
 

kn
ow
le
dg
e 
of
 th
e 

N
T
E
 th
ro
ug
h 
gu
id
ed
 

vi
si
ts
 to
 R
ed
di
tc
h 

pr
em
is
es
 a
nd
 th
e 

T
ow
n 
C
en
tr
e;
 

 

C
ou
nc
ill
or
s 

 

Im
pr
ov
e 

of
fic
er
 a
nd
 

m
em
be
r 

kn
ow
le
dg
e 
of
 

lic
en
si
ng
 la
w
 

an
d 
th
e 
lo
ca
l 

N
T
E
 

1.
4.
2.
 
R
B
C
 o
ffe
rs
 

re
co
m
m
en
de
d 

tr
ai
ni
ng
 in
 li
ce
ns
in
g 

la
w
 to
 C
ou
nc
ill
or
s 

si
tti
ng
 o
n 
th
e 

Li
ce
ns
in
g 

C
om
m
itt
ee
 w
ith
 th
e 

op
tio
n 
of
 o
bt
ai
ni
ng
 a
 

na
tio
na
lly
 

re
co
gn
is
ed
 li
ce
ns
in
g 

R
ed
di
tc
h 
B
or
ou
gh
 

C
ou
nc
il 

T
he
 C
om
m
un
ity
 S
af
et
y 
te
am
 h
as
 ta
ke
n 
th
e 
le
ad
 in
 id
en
tif
yi
ng
 

an
d 
so
ur
ci
ng
 a
cc
re
di
te
d 
tr
ai
ni
ng
 in
 li
ce
ns
in
g 
la
w
 fo
r 
C
om
m
itt
ee
.  

In
 D
ec
em
be
r 
20
08
 th
e 
T
ea
m
 w
as
 s
uc
ce
ss
fu
l i
n 
bi
dd
in
g 
fo
r 

fu
nd
in
g 
to
 d
el
iv
er
 e
nh
an
ce
d 
tr
ai
ni
ng
. 

 A
 tr
ai
ni
ng
 s
pe
ci
fic
at
io
n 
fo
r 
m
ul
tip
le
 tr
ai
ni
ng
 e
ve
nt
s 
ha
s 
be
en
 

de
ve
lo
pe
d 
in
 c
on
su
lta
tio
n 
w
ith
 th
e 
C
ha
ir 
of
 th
e 
C
om
m
itt
ee
 a
nd
 

D
em
oc
ra
tic
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
st
af
f. 

 T
ra
in
in
g 
pr
ov
id
er
s 
ha
ve
 p
ro
vi
de
d 
qu
ot
es
 in
 r
es
pe
ct
 o
f t
hi
s 

sp
ec
ifi
ca
tio
n 
an
d 
a 
se
le
ct
io
n 
pr
oc
es
s 
is
 u
nd
er
w
ay
. 

Page 30



 

Licensing 
Committee 
 

 

 

 

Appendix 1 
         14th December 2009 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 P
u
rp
o
se
 

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
 

R
ep
o
rt
in
g
 

ag
en
cy
/t
ea
m
 

P
ro
g
re
ss
 a
t 
A
u
g
u
st
 2
00
9 

 
qu
al
ifi
ca
tio
n 
an
d 
th
at
 

R
B
C
 m
ak
es
 

ap
pr
op
ria
te
 fu
nd
in
g 

av
ai
la
bl
e 
fo
r 
th
is
; 

Li
ce
ns
in
g 
T
ea
m
 

T
he
 L
ic
en
si
ng
 T
ea
m
 is
 in
 th
e 
pr
oc
es
s 
of
 p
ut
tin
g 
a 
m
an
ua
l 

to
ge
th
er
 fo
r 
C
ou
nc
ill
or
s 
w
ho
 s
it 
on
 th
e 
Li
ce
ns
in
g 
C
om
m
itt
ee
; 

th
is
 w
ill
 a
id
 in
 th
e 
un
de
rs
ta
nd
in
g 
of
 th
e 
Li
ce
ns
in
g 
A
ct
 a
nd
 a
ny
 

G
ui
da
nc
e 
is
su
ed
.  
T
hi
s 
w
ill
 b
e 
up
da
te
d 
as
 a
nd
 w
he
n 
re
qu
ire
d.
 

Im
pr
ov
e 

of
fic
er
 a
nd
 

m
em
be
r 

kn
ow
le
dg
e 
of
 

lic
en
si
ng
 la
w
 

an
d 
th
e 
lo
ca
l 

N
T
E
 

1.
4.
3.
 
S
el
ec
te
d 
P
ol
ic
e,
 

R
B
C
 a
nd
 T
ra
di
ng
 

S
ta
nd
ar
ds
 s
ta
ff 

ac
hi
ev
e 
a 
na
tio
na
lly
 

re
co
gn
is
ed
 li
ce
ns
in
g 

qu
al
ifi
ca
tio
n2
; a
nd
 

P
ol
ic
e 

R
ed
di
tc
h 
B
or
ou
gh
 

C
ou
nc
il 

T
ra
di
ng
 S
ta
nd
ar
ds
 

P
ol
ic
e,
 R
B
C
 a
nd
 T
ra
di
ng
 S
ta
nd
ar
ds
 s
ta
ff 
w
ill
 b
e 
in
vi
te
d 
to
 

re
le
va
nt
 tr
ai
ni
ng
 e
ve
nt
s 
m
en
tio
ne
d 
at
 1
.4
.2
. 

Im
pr
ov
e 

of
fic
er
 a
nd
 

m
em
be
r 

kn
ow
le
dg
e 
of
 

lic
en
si
ng
 la
w
 

an
d 
th
e 
lo
ca
l 

N
T
E
 

1.
4.
4.
 
T
he
 L
ic
en
si
ng
 

M
an
ag
er
 p
re
se
nt
s 

re
gu
la
r 
re
po
rt
s 
on
 

th
e 
st
at
e 
of
 th
e 
ni
gh
t 

tim
e 
ec
on
om
y 
an
d 

co
m
pl
ia
nc
e 
w
ith
 

lic
en
si
ng
 o
bj
ec
tiv
es
 

to
 th
e 
fu
ll 
lic
en
si
ng
 

co
m
m
itt
ee
. 

Li
ce
ns
in
g 
 

A
 r
ep
or
t w
ill
 b
e 
m
ad
e 
on
 a
 y
ea
rly
 b
as
is
 to
 th
e 
Li
ce
ns
in
g 

C
om
m
itt
ee
 r
eg
ar
di
ng
 h
ow
 m
an
y 
ap
pl
ic
at
io
ns
, v
ar
ia
tio
ns
; 

en
fo
rc
em
en
t a
ct
io
ns
 a
re
 u
nd
er
ta
ke
n 
or
 r
ec
ei
ve
d 
un
de
r 
th
e 

Li
ce
ns
in
g 
A
ct
 2
00
3 
fo
r 
th
e 
pr
ev
io
us
 y
ea
r.
 

 T
hi
s 
w
ill
 c
om
m
en
ce
 in
 D
ec
em
be
r 
20
09
. 

 

  
1.
5.
 T
o 
en
su
re
 a
 g
ra
du
at
ed
 a
nd
 p
ro
po
rt
io
na
te
 a
pp
ro
ac
h 
to
 e
nf
or
ce
m
en
t i
s 
ac
hi
ev
ed
, p
ar
tn
er
 a
ge
nc
ie
s 
sh
ou
ld
 d
ev
el
o
p
 a
 p
re
m
is
es
  

en
g
ag
em

en
t 
ca
p
ab
ili
ty
, t
he
re
fo
re
 it
 is
 r
ec
om
m
en
de
d 
th
at
: 

 
P
u
rp
o
se
 

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
 

R
ep
o
rt
in
g
 a
g
en
cy
/t
ea
m
 
P
ro
g
re
ss
 a
t 
A
u
g
u
st
 2
00
9 

D
ev
el
op
 a
 

pr
em
is
es
 

en
ga
ge
m
en
t 

1.
5.
1.
 T
he
 P
ol
ic
e,
 L
ic
en
si
ng
 

T
ea
m
, E
nv
iro
nm
en
ta
l 

H
ea
lth
 a
nd
 T
ra
di
ng
 

P
ol
ic
e 

T
ra
di
ng
 S
ta
nd
ar
ds
 

In
 m
os
t c
as
es
 v
is
its
 to
 p
re
m
is
es
 a
re
 n
ot
 r
eq
ui
re
d 
in
 a
 fo
rm
al
 

se
ns
e.
 D
P
S
/m
an
ag
em
en
t t
ea
m
s 
of
 tr
ou
bl
es
om
e 
pr
em
is
es
 a
re
 

no
rm
al
ly
 in
vi
te
d 
to
 R
ed
di
tc
h 
po
lic
e 
st
at
io
n 
fo
r 
in
te
rv
ie
w
s 
w
ith
 

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
 F
or
 e
xa
m
pl
e,
 t
he
 N
at
io
na
l C
er
tif
ic
at
e 
fo
r 
Li
ce
ns
in
g 
P
ra
ct
iti
on
er
s,
 a
cc
re
di
te
d 
by
 t
he
 B
rit
is
h 
In
st
itu
te
 o
f 
In
nk
ee
pi
ng
, 
is
 t
ar
ge
te
d 
at
 lo
ca
l a
ut
ho
rit
y 
an
d 
P
ol
ic
e 
au
di
en
ce
s 
an
d 
pr
ov
id
es
 a
n 
eq
ui
va
le
nt
 

qu
al
ifi
ca
tio
n 
to
 th
at
 r
eq
ui
re
d 
of
 p
er
so
na
l l
ic
en
se
 a
pp
lic
an
ts
. 

Page 31



 

Licensing 
Committee 
 

 

 

 

Appendix 1 
         14th December 2009 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 P
u
rp
o
se
 

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
 

R
ep
o
rt
in
g
 a
g
en
cy
/t
ea
m
 
P
ro
g
re
ss
 a
t 
A
u
g
u
st
 2
00
9 

th
e 
D
is
tr
ic
t I
ns
pe
ct
or
 a
nd
 L
ic
en
si
ng
 O
ffi
ce
r.
 G
en
er
al
ly
 s
uc
h 

m
ee
tin
gs
 a
re
 a
ll 
th
at
 a
re
 r
eq
ui
re
d 
to
 e
ns
ur
e 
a 
pr
em
is
es
’ b
et
te
r 

co
m
pl
ia
nc
e 
w
ith
 li
ce
ns
in
g 
pr
in
ci
pl
es
 a
nd
 th
er
e 
ha
ve
 b
ee
n 
a 

nu
m
be
r 
of
 s
uc
ce
ss
es
 w
ith
 th
is
 a
pp
ro
ac
h 
ov
er
 th
e 
la
st
 1
8 

m
on
th
s.
 

 T
he
 p
ol
ic
e 
ha
ve
 n
ot
ed
 r
eq
ue
st
s 
fr
om
 th
e 
Li
ce
ns
in
g 
T
ea
m
 to
 b
e 

in
vo
lv
ed
 in
 fu
tu
re
 m
ee
tin
gs
 a
nd
 a
ck
no
w
le
dg
e 
a 
ne
ed
 to
 li
ai
se
 

m
or
e 
cl
os
el
y 
w
ith
 p
ar
tn
er
s 
on
 o
th
er
 li
ce
ns
in
g 
m
at
te
rs
. 

 O
n 
on
e 
oc
ca
si
on
 a
 m
ul
ti-
ag
en
cy
 m
ee
tin
g 
w
as
 c
al
le
d 
to
 a
ss
es
s 

re
qu
ire
d 
ac
tio
n 
co
nc
er
ni
ng
 o
ne
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 tr
ou
bl
es
om
e 

pr
em
is
es
. T
ho
se
 p
re
se
nt
 w
er
e 
ex
tr
em
el
y 
fr
us
tr
at
ed
 b
y 
th
e 

ap
pa
re
nt
 p
ro
te
ct
io
ns
 o
ffe
re
d 
to
 th
e 
m
an
ag
er
 o
f t
he
 p
re
m
is
es
 

th
ro
ug
h 
th
e 
Li
ce
ns
in
g 
A
ct
 w
hi
ch
 e
ffe
ct
iv
el
y 
m
ea
nt
 th
at
 w
e 
ha
d 

to
 w
ai
t f
or
 a
 s
ig
ni
fic
an
t i
nc
id
en
t t
o 
oc
cu
r 
be
fo
re
 s
tr
on
g 
ac
tio
n 

co
ul
d 
be
 ta
ke
n.
 T
ho
se
 a
ct
io
ns
 th
at
 c
ou
ld
 b
e 
ta
ke
n 
w
er
e 

di
sc
us
se
d 
an
d 
th
e 
fin
an
ci
al
 p
os
iti
on
 o
f t
he
 o
w
ne
r 
of
 th
e 

pr
em
is
es
 e
ve
nt
ua
lly
 fo
rc
ed
 it
s 
cl
os
ur
e 
bu
t t
he
re
 w
as
 s
ig
ni
fic
an
t 

fe
ar
 th
at
 a
 s
er
io
us
 in
ci
de
nt
 m
ig
ht
 h
av
e 
oc
cu
rr
ed
 r
es
ul
tin
g 
in
 a
 

la
rg
e 
sc
al
e 
po
lic
e 
op
er
at
io
n 
th
at
 a
ls
o 
in
vo
lv
ed
 s
pe
ci
al
is
t p
ol
ic
e 

re
so
ur
ce
s.
  

 

ca
pa
bi
lit
y 

 
S
ta
nd
ar
ds
 m
ak
e 

m
ul
ti-
ag
en
cy
 v
is
its
 to
 

hi
gh
 r
is
k 
pr
em
is
es
; 

an
d 

 

Li
ce
ns
in
g 
T
ea
m
 

E
nv
iro
nm
en
ta
l H
ea
lth
 

 

T
he
 L
ic
en
si
ng
 T
ea
m
 h
av
e 
di
sc
us
se
d 
w
ith
 t
he
 P
ol
ic
e 
an
d 
ot
he
r 

re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
au
th
or
iti
es
 a
t 
th
e 
Li
ce
ns
in
g 
F
or
um
 t
he
 n
ee
d 
fo
r 

w
or
ki
ng
 c
lo
se
r 
to
ge
th
er
 o
n 
en
fo
rc
em
en
t a
ct
io
n.
 

 T
he
 L
ic
en
si
ng
 T
ea
m
 h
av
e 
pr
ov
id
ed
 a
dv
ic
e 
to
 a
ll 
re
sp
on
si
bl
e 

au
th
or
iti
es
 r
eg
ar
di
ng
 t
he
 r
ev
ie
w
 p
ro
ce
ss
; 
is
su
in
g 
an
 a
dv
ic
e 

bo
ok
le
t a
nd
 r
eq
ue
st
in
g 
fe
ed
ba
ck
 o
n 
th
e 
co
nt
en
ts
. 

 T
he
 L
ic
en
si
ng
 T
ea
m
 a
re
 i
n 
co
nt
ac
t 
w
ith
 t
he
 P
ol
ic
e 
Li
ai
so
n 

of
fic
er
 o
n 
a 
da
ily
 b
as
is
; 
th
is
 i
nc
lu
de
s 
up
da
te
s 
an
d 
in
fo
rm
at
io
n 

ex
ch
an
ge
 o
n 
al
l l
ic
en
si
ng
 m
at
te
rs
. 

 Li
ce
ns
in
g 
is
 in
 th
e 
pr
oc
es
s 
of
 g
ai
ni
ng
 S
IA
 (
S
ec
ur
ity
 In
du
st
ry
 

A
ct
) 
20
01
 A
cc
re
di
ta
tio
n,
 r
ep
or
t g
oi
ng
 to
 C
om
m
itt
ee
 N
ov
em
be
r 

Page 32



 

Licensing 
Committee 
 

 

 

 

Appendix 1 
         14th December 2009 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 P
u
rp
o
se
 

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
 

R
ep
o
rt
in
g
 a
g
en
cy
/t
ea
m
 
P
ro
g
re
ss
 a
t 
A
u
g
u
st
 2
00
9 

 
 

20
09
.  
T
o 
en
ab
le
 a
ut
ho
ris
ed
 L
ic
en
si
ng
 O
ffi
ce
rs
 to
 c
ar
ry
 o
ut
 

ac
tio
ns
 a
nd
 e
nf
or
ce
m
en
t u
nd
er
 th
is
 A
ct
; t
hi
s 
w
ill
 in
cl
ud
e 
th
e 

ch
ec
ki
ng
, e
nf
or
ce
m
en
t a
nd
 r
ep
or
tin
g 
of
 a
ny
 o
ffe
nc
es
 a
nd
/o
r 

br
ea
ch
es
 o
f t
he
 le
gi
sl
at
io
n 
by
 p
re
m
is
es
 u
si
ng
 u
nl
ic
en
se
d 
do
or
 

st
af
f. 
 

D
ev
el
op
 a
 

pr
em
is
es
 

en
ga
ge
m
en
t 

ca
pa
bi
lit
y 

 

1.
5.
2.
 
M
ul
ti-
ag
en
cy
 v
is
its
 

re
su
lt 
in
 a
 s
tr
uc
tu
re
d 

ac
tio
n 
pl
an
 o
r 

re
vi
se
d 
lic
en
se
d 

co
nd
iti
on
s 
ag
re
ed
 

w
ith
 th
e 
pr
em
is
es
 

an
d 
de
si
gn
ed
 to
 

im
pr
ov
e 
co
m
pl
ia
nc
e 

w
ith
 th
e 
lic
en
si
ng
 

ob
je
ct
iv
es
. 

 

P
ol
ic
e,
  

T
ra
di
ng
 S
ta
nd
ar
ds
 

P
re
vi
ou
s 
su
cc
es
s 
w
ith
 fa
ce
 to
 fa
ce
 m
ee
tin
gs
 h
av
e 
ye
t t
o 
re
su
lt 

in
 a
 s
tr
uc
tu
re
d 
ac
tio
n 
pl
an
 o
r 
vo
lu
nt
ar
y 
/e
nf
or
ce
d 
ch
an
ge
 o
f 

co
nd
iti
on
s 
be
in
g 
re
qu
ire
d.
  

 T
he
 c
irc
um
st
an
ce
s 
su
rr
ou
nd
in
g 
th
e 
cl
os
es
t o
cc
as
io
n 
a 

pr
em
is
es
 h
as
 r
ec
en
tly
 c
om
e 
to
 b
ei
ng
 r
eq
ui
re
d 
to
 a
pp
ly
 

ad
di
tio
na
l v
ol
un
ta
ry
 c
on
di
tio
ns
 a
re
 a
s 
fo
llo
w
s:
 

 A
 li
ce
ns
ed
 p
re
m
is
es
 in
si
st
en
ce
 o
n 
th
ei
r 
pr
ov
is
io
n 
of
 a
 

‘c
om
m
un
ity
 s
er
vi
ce
’ b
y 
op
en
in
g 
th
ei
r 
do
or
s 
to
 te
en
ag
e 

cu
st
om
er
s 
du
rin
g 
sc
ho
ol
 h
ol
id
ay
s 
in
va
ria
bl
y 
le
d 
to
 la
rg
e 

nu
m
be
r 
of
 y
ou
th
s,
 s
om
e 
un
de
r 
th
e 
in
flu
en
ce
 o
f a
lc
oh
ol
 a
nd
 

dr
ug
s,
 d
es
ce
nd
in
g 
on
 th
e 
to
w
n 
fr
om
 a
 w
id
e 
ar
ea
 in
cl
ud
in
g 

so
ut
h 
B
irm
in
gh
am
.  

 T
he
 c
rim
e,
 d
is
or
de
r 
an
d 
an
tis
oc
ia
l b
eh
av
io
ur
 o
cc
ur
rin
g 
as
 a
 

co
ns
eq
ue
nc
e 
of
 th
es
e 
ev
en
ts
 r
es
ul
te
d 
in
 la
rg
e 
nu
m
be
rs
 o
f 

po
lic
e 
of
fic
er
s 
be
in
g 
re
qu
ire
d 
to
 b
e 
de
pl
oy
ed
 (
gr
ea
te
r 
th
an
 

th
os
e 
re
qu
ire
d 
fo
r 
no
rm
al
 F
rid
ay
/S
at
ur
da
y 
ni
gh
t o
pe
ra
tio
ns
).
  

 A
 m
ee
tin
g 
be
tw
ee
n 
po
lic
e 
an
d 
th
e 
pr
em
is
es
 m
an
ag
em
en
t 

re
su
lte
d 
in
 th
e 
po
lic
e 
re
qu
iri
ng
 th
e 
m
an
ag
er
 to
 im
po
se
 n
ew
 

co
nd
iti
on
s 
on
 th
e 
sa
le
 o
f t
ic
ke
ts
 a
nd
 m
an
ag
em
en
t o
f t
he
 e
ve
nt
. 

T
he
 p
ol
ic
e 
ex
pe
ct
at
io
n 
w
as
 th
at
 th
es
e 
w
ou
ld
 b
e 
ne
w
 c
on
di
tio
ns
 

vo
lu
nt
ar
ily
 a
pp
lie
d 
to
 th
e 
lic
en
ce
.  

 T
he
 p
re
m
is
es
 w
er
e 
no
t p
re
pa
re
d 
to
 a
cc
ep
t s
uc
h 
co
nd
iti
on
s 
an
d 

w
ith
dr
ew
 th
e 
ev
en
t i
ns
te
ad
. 

  

Page 33



 

Licensing 
Committee 
 

 

 

 

Appendix 1 
         14th December 2009 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 P
u
rp
o
se
 

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
 

R
ep
o
rt
in
g
 a
g
en
cy
/t
ea
m
 
P
ro
g
re
ss
 a
t 
A
u
g
u
st
 2
00
9 

 
 

Li
ce
ns
in
g 
T
ea
m
,  

E
nv
iro
nm
en
ta
l H
ea
lth
 

 

T
he
 L
ic
en
si
ng
 T
ea
m
 h
av
e 
di
sc
us
se
d 
w
ith
 t
he
 P
ol
ic
e 
an
d 
ot
he
r 

re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
au
th
or
iti
es
 a
t 
th
e 
Li
ce
ns
in
g 
F
or
um
 t
he
 n
ee
d 
fo
r 

w
or
ki
ng
 
cl
os
er
 
to
ge
th
er
 
on
 
en
fo
rc
em
en
t 
ac
tio
n 
an
d 
ha
ve
 

of
fe
re
d 

to
 
up
da
te
 
pr
em
is
es
 
lic
en
se
s 

(v
ar
ia
tio
ns
 
to
 

co
nd
iti
on
s/
im
pr
ov
em
en
t 
pl
an
s)
 
in
 
lin
e 

w
ith
 
th
e 

lic
en
si
ng
 

ob
je
ct
iv
es
 if
 a
ll 
pa
rt
ie
s 
ar
e 
in
 a
gr
ee
m
en
t; 
fr
ee
 o
f 
ch
ar
ge
 t
o 
ai
d 

th
e 
im
pr
ov
em
en
t o
f 
pr
ob
le
m
 p
re
m
is
es
 a
nd
 th
e 
en
ha
nc
em
en
t o
f 

ni
gh
t t
im
e 
ec
on
om
y.
  

 
 

1.
6.
 In
 o
rd
er
 to
 p
ro
te
ct
 th
e 
pu
bl
ic
 a
nd
 th
e 
in
te
gr
ity
 o
f t
he
 li
ce
ns
in
g 
sy
st
em
, p
ar
tn
er
 a
ge
nc
ie
s 
sh
ou
ld
 s
tr
en
g
th
en
 t
h
ei
r 
 

lic
en
si
n
g
 e
n
fo
rc
em

en
t 
an
d
 r
ev
ie
w
 c
ap
ab
ili
ti
es
 to
 d
ea
l w
ith
 c
as
es
 o
f s
us
ta
in
ed
 n
on
-c
om
pl
ia
nc
e 
or
 h
ig
h 
ris
k.
   

T
o 
do
 th
is
 th
e 
P
ol
ic
e,
 L
ic
en
si
ng
 T
ea
m
, E
nv
iro
nm
en
ta
l H
ea
lth
 a
nd
 T
ra
di
ng
 S
ta
nd
ar
ds
 s
ho
ul
d:
 

 P
u
rp
o
se
 

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
 

R
ep
o
rt
in
g
 a
g
en
cy
/t
ea
m
 
P
ro
g
re
ss
 a
t 
A
u
g
u
st
 2
00
9 

P
ol
ic
e 

 
T
he
 p
ol
ic
e 
ha
ve
 a
tte
nd
ed
 a
nd
 p
ar
tic
ip
at
ed
 in
 a
 r
ev
ie
w
 t
ra
in
in
g 

ev
en
t 
th
at
 a
llo
w
ed
 a
ll 
ag
en
ci
es
 i
n 
at
te
nd
an
ce
 t
o 
as
se
ss
 t
he
ir 

le
ve
ls
 o
f 
kn
ow
le
dg
e 
in
 l
ic
en
si
ng
 m
at
te
rs
. 
A
 f
ur
th
er
 e
ve
nt
 i
s 

pl
an
ne
d.
 
S
uc
h 
ev
en
ts
 
al
lo
w
 
at
te
nd
ee
s 
to
 
un
de
rs
ta
nd
 
th
e 

co
m
pl
ex
iti
es
 o
f t
he
 A
ct
 a
nd
 ta
lk
 th
ro
ug
h 
fr
us
tr
at
io
ns
 c
on
ce
rn
in
g 

an
 o
fte
n 
ap
pa
re
nt
 in
ab
ili
ty
 to
 ta
ke
 fi
rm
 a
nd
 d
ec
is
iv
e 
ac
tio
n 

.  It 
is
 in
 s
om
e 
w
ay
s 
un
fo
rt
un
at
e 
th
at
 a
ge
nc
y 
in
te
rv
en
tio
n 
pr
io
r 
to
 

re
vi
ew
 
ha
ve
 
al
w
ay
s 

re
su
lte
d 

in
 
pr
em
is
es
 
m
an
ag
em
en
t 

ch
an
ge
s 
th
at
 h
av
e 
ta
ke
n 
aw
ay
 t
he
 n
ee
d 
fo
r 
fo
rm
al
 r
ev
ie
w
 

pr
oc
es
se
s 
to
 b
e 
co
m
m
en
ce
d.
  

 
T
ra
di
ng
 S
ta
nd
ar
ds
 

T
ra
di
ng
 S
ta
nd
ar
ds
 h
as
 d
ev
el
op
ed
 i
ts
 o
w
n 
in
te
rn
al
 p
ro
ce
ss
es
 

fo
r 
in
iti
at
in
g 
lic
en
si
ng
 r
ev
ie
w
s.
 N
ow
, 
af
te
r 
ea
ch
 u
nd
er
ag
e 
sa
le
s 

ex
er
ci
se
, 
co
ns
id
er
at
io
n 
is
 g
iv
en
 t
o 
th
e 
m
os
t 
ap
pr
op
ria
te
 w
ay
 o
f 

de
al
in
g 
w
ith
 a
ny
 s
al
es
 th
at
 h
av
e 
oc
cu
rr
ed
, w
ith
 L
ic
en
se
 R
ev
ie
w
 

be
in
g 
se
en
 a
s 
a 
pr
im
ar
y 
re
m
ed
y 
fo
r 
pe
rs
is
te
nt
 s
al
es
. 

 

S
tr
en
gt
he
n 

th
e 
lic
en
se
 

re
vi
ew
 a
nd
 

en
fo
rc
em
en
t 

ca
pa
bi
lit
ie
s 

 

1.
6.
1.
 
P
ro
vi
de
 a
 d
et
ai
le
d 

co
ns
id
er
at
io
n 
of
 th
e 

re
so
ur
ce
s 
an
d 
sk
ill
s 

re
qu
ire
d 
to
 in
iti
at
e 

lic
en
se
 r
ev
ie
w
s 
an
d 

ot
he
r 
en
fo
rc
em
en
t 

ac
tio
n 
ag
ai
ns
t 

pr
ob
le
m
at
ic
 

pr
em
is
es
. 

 

Li
ce
ns
in
g 
T
ea
m
 

T
he
 
Li
ce
ns
in
g 
T
ea
m
 
ha
s 
pr
ov
id
ed
 
tr
ai
ni
ng
 
to
 
C
ou
nc
ill
or
s,
 

O
ffi
ce
rs
, 
R
es
po
ns
ib
le
 A
ut
ho
rit
ie
s 
an
d 
ot
he
r 
ag
en
ci
es
 t
o 
ai
d 

th
os
e 
re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
un
de
r 
th
e 
Li
ce
ns
in
g 
A
ct
 
in
 
ga
in
in
g 
th
e 

kn
ow
le
dg
e 
an
d 
un
de
rs
ta
nd
in
g 
 n
ee
de
d 
to
 t
ak
e 
a 
pr
em
is
es
 t
o 

Page 34



 

Licensing 
Committee 
 

 

 

 

Appendix 1 
         14th December 2009 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 P
u
rp
o
se
 

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
 

R
ep
o
rt
in
g
 a
g
en
cy
/t
ea
m
 
P
ro
g
re
ss
 a
t 
A
u
g
u
st
 2
00
9 

re
vi
ew
. 
 W

e 
ha
ve
 
al
so
 
pr
ov
id
ed
 
an
 
in
fo
rm
at
io
n 
bo
ok
le
t 
to
 

Li
ce
ns
in
g 
F
or
um
 
m
em
be
rs
 
to
 
he
lp
 
w
ith
 
th
e 
co
lle
ct
io
n 
an
d 

pr
od
uc
tio
n 
of
 e
vi
de
nc
e 
re
la
tin
g 
to
 a
 r
ev
ie
w
 o
f a
 p
re
m
is
es
. 

 

 
 

E
nv
iro
nm
en
ta
l H
ea
lth
 

 

 
1.
7.
 T
ak
en
 a
s 
a 
w
ho
le
, e
ac
h 
of
 th
es
e 
co
m
po
ne
nt
s 
sh
ou
ld
 b
e 
in
te
gr
at
ed
 in
to
 a
n 
ef
fe
ct
iv
e 
sy
st
em
.  
 

A
 p
ro
ce
ss
 d
ia
gr
am
 s
um
m
ar
is
in
g 
th
is
 s
ys
te
m
 w
as
 s
ho
w
n 
at
 a
pp
en
di
x 
1 
of
 th
e 
or
ig
in
al
 r
ep
or
t. 

 
  

 
 
 

Page 35



Page 36



 

G: Licensing Committee Work Programme/090922/DS 

LICENSING COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME 2009/11 
 
28th September 2009  
 

§ Hackney Carriage Fares 
 
2nd November 2009 
 

§ Gambling Act 
§ SIA Authorisation 
§ Licensing Standards 

 
 
14th December 2009 
 

§ Licensing Act – Annual Report 
§ Cardiff Report – Update (James Cooper) 

 
25th January 2010 
 

§ Taxi Inspection Testing 
§ Scheme of Delegation 

 
26th April 2010 
 
 
19th July 2010 
 
 
11th October 2010 
 

§ Hackney Carriage Fares 
§ Review of Statement of Licensing Policy for the Licensing Act 2003 

 
 
17th January 2011 
 

§ Licensing Act – Annual Report 
 
 
11th April 2011 
 
 
To Be Allocated To Suitable Available Dates, Dependent On Agenda 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 9Page 37



Page 38


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	5 Licensing Act - Annual Report
	Licensing Review Report2 - Appendix 1

	8 Premises Licensing - Update
	Appendix 1 - Update on recommendations arising from Cardiff  report 08-2009 headed

	9 Work Programme 2009 - 2011

